ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

800 Fifth Avenue #2000 « Seattle WA 98104-3188

July 17, 2013

SENT VIA E-MAIL

REQUEST TO ALL PARTIES REGARDING ELECTRONIC SERVICE

Re:  UE-121697/UG-121705: PSE Decoupling
UE-130137/UG-130138: PSE ERF

To All Parties:

Please be advised that Public Counsel Legal Assistant Carol Baker is on extended leave until
September 30, 2013. Public Counsel Legal Assistant Annya Ritchie will be the substitute

contact during that period. Please add Annya Ritchie to the electronic service list for this docket,

as follows:

Annya Ritchie
annya.ritchie@atg.wa.gov
(206) 389-3972

Please do not remove Carol Baker from the electronic service list.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Simon J. ff\i
Senior Assistan torney General

Public Counsel Pivision
(206) 389-2055
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cc: ALJ Dennis J. Moss (E-mail)
Commissioner Philip B. Jones (E-mail)
Commissioner Jeffrey D. Goltz (E-mail)
Chairman David W. Danner (E-mail)



